








From: Haney, Brenda
To: Wong, Barbara
Subject: FW: FOR YOUR ACTION_ FW: LPO F3173 to reimburse Sondra Lee
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:42:07 PM

Barbara – please see requested information below:
 
Thank you,

Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Lee, Sondra 
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:11 PM
To: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: FOR YOUR ACTION_ FW: LPO F3173 to reimburse Sondra Lee
 
The 13 members of the accreditation team were:
Carole Goldsmith (Chair), Stephanie Droker (Chair’s assistant), Marsha Gable, Thomas
 Mester, Paul Parnell, John Cascamo, Andrew Dunn, Andrea Pulido, Laurie Pemberton,
 Cynthia Reiss, Eileen Apperson, William Turini, Catherine Webb
 
Thanks,
 
Sondra Lee, CAP  | Assistant to the President
Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA  95630
p. 916.608.6572 | f. 916-608-6743  |  LeeS@flc.losrios.edu |  www.flc.losrios.edu
 
“The meaning I picked, the one that changed my life: Overcome fear, behold wonder.” ~
 Richard Bach
 
From: Haney, Brenda 
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 11:37 AM
To: Lee, Sondra
Subject: FOR YOUR ACTION_ FW: LPO F3173 to reimburse Sondra Lee
Importance: High
 
Hi Sondra –
Please provide additional data requested below by District Accounting:
 
Thank you,

Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Wong, Barbara 
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Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 11:07 AM
To: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: LPO F3173 to reimburse Sondra Lee
 
Hi Brenda,
 
LPO F3173 to reimburse Sondra Lee for lunches provided to Accreditation Team.  Please provide list
 of team members.  Thank you.
 
Barbara Wong
Accounting Operations Supervisor
Los Rios Community College District
1919 Spanos Court  w  Sacramento CA 95825
Phone:  (916) 568-3038
E-mail:  wongb@losrios.edu
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